

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2015 11:28 AM
To: 'Michael Glasgow'
Cc: Brent Wright
Subject: RE: lead/copper

we are discussing options regarding this and future rounds of monitoring and will get back with you.

Thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SV
PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-0644
fax: 517-241-3571

For MORE, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ.DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

From: Michael Glasgow [mailto:mglasgow@kentffmt.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:19 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Brent Wright
Subject: Re: lead/copper

Adam,

I just sent the last of the samples to the lab today. Unfortunately we did not reach 100 samples. I believe the count I have is 76 total. Since we have had a few more hits this round, we are going to continue to collect samples for our own informational purposes. I am disappointed in the turnout of sampling, we distributed close to 200 sample bottles. With this monitoring violation will we be required to collect another round of 100 samples?